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Administration

Catherine D. Little, Esq.

Hunton & Williams

Bank of America Plaza, Suite 4100
600 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, GA 30308

Re: ExxonMobil Pipeline Company, CPF No. 4-2011-5016
Dear Ms. Little:

I am in receipt of your Petition for Reconsideration filed on July 22, 2013, in the above-
referenced case. In your Petition, you seek reconsideration of Item 1 of the Final Order, a stay of
the Compliance Order pending resolution of the Petition, and modification of the Compliance
Order.

This is to advise you that Item 1 of the Compliance Order, which concerns 49 C.F.R. § 195.302,
is hereby stayed pending a decision on your Petition. All other terms in the Compliance Order,
including actions associated with Item 2 (§ 195.452) are not modified by this stay as that item is
not the subject of your Petition.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

.]effreyD WICS @

Associate Administrator
for Pipeline Safety

cc: Rodrick Seeley, Director, Southwest Region, OPS
Susan Davenport, Esq., ExxonMobil Pipeline Company
800 Bell St., Houston, TX 77002
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